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BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

NANCY FANWEI-MENG SEDRAK 
3172 Ruth Elaine Drive 

--;-----~Ro-ssmoor~ C:A-90720---

Pharmacist License No. RPH 52375 

Respondent. 

Case No. 4591 

DECISION AND ORDER 

The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order :s hereby adopted by the 

Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter. 

This decision shall become effective on July 9, 2014. 

It is so ORDERED on July 2, 2014. 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 
STAN C. WEISSER 
Board President 
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KAMALA D. HARRIS 

Attorney General of California 

LINDA K. SCHNEIDER 

Supervising Deputy Attorney General 

LAURO A. PAREDES 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 254663 


110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100 

San Diego, CA 921 01 
P.O. Box 85266 


-sa.n-Diego;-cA-92T86=5266 

Telephone: (619) 645-2091

Facsimile: (619) 645-2061 


Attorneysfor Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter ofthe Accusation Against: 


NANCY FANWEI-MENG SEDRAK 

3172 Ruth Elaine Drive 

Rossmoor, CA 90720 


Pharmacist License No. RPH 52375 


Respondent. 

Case No. 4591 


OAH No. 2013060266 


STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND 
DISCIPLINARY ORDER · 

\ 

In the interest of a prompt and speedy settlement of this matter, consistent with the public 

interest and the responsibility ofthe Board ofPharmacy ofthe Department of Consumer Affairs, 

the parties hereby agree to tl1efo11owingStipula.ted-Settlement-and-L>isciplinary-Orderwhieh-wiH

be submitted to the Board for approval and adoption as the final disposition of the Accusation. 

.PARriES 

•J. Virginia Herold (Complainant) is the Executive Officer ofthe Board of Pharmacy. 

She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by Kamala 

D. Harris, Attorney General ofthe State of California, by Lauro A. Paredes, Deputy Attorney 


General. 
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2. Respondent Nancy Fanwei-Meng Sedrak (Respondent) is represented in this 

proceeding by attorney Paul Chan, whose address is 2311 Capitol Avenue Sacramento, CA 

95816. 

3. On or about March 22, 2001, the Board ofPharmacy issued Pharmacist License No. 

RPH 52375 to Nancy F;:mwei-Meng Sedrak (Respondent). The Pharmacist License was in full 

forc-e-and-effecLat-all times-relevant to-thecharges-breught-in-Accusation-No.-40 91-and-will-~-1----

expire on August 31, 2014, unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 

4. Second Amended Accusation No. 4591 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy 

(Board), Department of Consumer Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondent. The 

Second Amended Accusation and all other statutorily required documents were properly served 

on Respondent on April 21, 2014. Respondent timely filed her Notice of Defense contesting the 

Accusation. 

5. A copy of Second Amended Accusation No. 4591 is attached as exhibit A and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS 

6. Respondent has carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the 

charges and allegations in Second Amended Accusation No. 4591. Respondent has also carefully 

read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the effects ofthis Stipulated Settlement and 

Disciplinary Oraer. 

7. Respondent is fully aware ofher legal rights in this matter, including the right to a 

hearing on the charges and allegations in the Second Amended Accusation; the right to confront 

and cross-examine the witnesses against her; the right to present evidence and to testify on her 

own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance ofwit_nesses and the 

production of documents; the right to reconsideration and court review of an adverse decision; 

and all other rights accorded by the California Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable 

laws. 

/// 
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8. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each and 


every right set forth above. 


CULPABILITY 

9. Respondent admits the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Second 


Amended Accusation No. 4591. 


1(:)-.-Respondent~agrees-that~her-Pharmacistbicense~is-subjeet-to diseipl ine and-sheagrees,-1-----

to be bound by the Board's probationary terms as set forth in the Disciplinary Order below. 

CONTINGENCY 

11. This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy. Respondent 


understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may 


communicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and settlement, without notice to 


or participation by Respondent or her counsel. By signing the stipulation, Respondent 


understands and agrees that she may not withdraw her agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation 


prior to the time the Board considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation 


as its Decision and Order, the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or 


effect, except for this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, 


and the Board shall not be disqualified from further action by having considered this matter. 


12. The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile 

copies of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order, including Portable Document Format 

(PDF) ana-facs im ile-s-ignanrres-th-ereto~sha!J-havethe~same-force and effect-as-the-eriginals.c----r---~-

13. This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be an 


integrated writing representingthe complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreement. 


It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions, 


negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary 


Order may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a 


writing executed by an authorized representative of each of the parties. 


Ill 


Ill 
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14. In consideration ofthe foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that 

the Board may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following 

Disciplinary Order: 

DISCIPLINARY ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacist License No. RPH 52375 issued to Respondent 

Nancy-Fanwei-Meng-Seclrak-tR:espendent1-is-r€VGk€d~Mewevei",-the-revocation-is-stayed and ________ _ 

Respondent is placed on probation for seven (7) years on the following terms and conditions. 

1. Suspension 

As part of probation, respondent is suspended from working as a pharmacist for 180 days 

beginning the effective date of this decision. With credit for up to 90 days for suspension already 

served. 

During suspension, respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of or any 

other board licensed premises (wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other 

distributorof drugs) any drug manufacturer, or any other location where dangerous drugs and 

devices or controlled substances are maintained .. Respondent shall not do any act involving drug 

selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding or dispensing; nor shall respondent 

manage, administer, or assist any licensee ofthe board._Respondent shall not have access to or 

control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs and devices or controlled 

substances. 

During scrsp-ension-Respondenrshal!-not-engage-in-any-aetivity-that- reEJ uiresthe:------1----

professional judgment of a pharmacist. Respondent shall not direct or control any aspect of the 

practice of pharmacy. Respondentshall not perform the duties of a pharmacy technician or a 

designated representative for any entity licensed by the board. 

Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation of probation 

2. Obey All Laws 

Respondent shall obey all state and federal laws and regulations. 

Respondent shall report any of the following occurrences to the board, in writing, within 

seventy-two (72) hours of such occurrence: 
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Pharmacy Law, state and federal food and drug laws, or state and federal controlled 

substances laws 

a plea of guilty or nolo contendre in any state or federal criminal proceeding to any 

criminal complaint, information or indictment 

.--a-c-cmviction-of-any-crime 

discipline, citation, or other administrative action filed by any state or federal agency 

which involves respondent's Pharmacist license or which is related to the practice of 

pharmacy or the manufacturing, obtaining, handling, distributing, billing, or charging 

for any drug, device or controlled substance. 

Failure to timely report such occurrence shall be considered a violation of probation. 

3. Report to the Board 

Respondent shall report to the board quarterly, on a schedule as directed by the board or its 

designee. The report shall be made either in person or in writing, as directed. Among other 

requirements, respondent shall state in each report under penalty of perjury whether there has 

been compliance with all the terms and conditions of probation. Failure to submit timely reports 

in a form as directed shall be considered a violation ofprobation. Any period(s) of delinquency 

in submission of reports as directed may be added to the total period of probation. Moreover, if 

the final probation report is not made as directed, probation shall be automatically extended until 

·~ sucfitime as tfiefina1 report-is madean-d-accepted-bythe-board~.--~------ ---

4. Interview with the Board 

Upon receipt of reasonable prior notice, respondent shall appear in person for interviews 

with the board or its designee, at such intervals and locations as are determined by the board or its 

designee. Failure to appear for any scheduled interview without prior notification to board staff, 

or failure to appear for two (2) or more scheduled interviews with the board or its designee during 

the period of probation, shall be considered a violation of probation. 
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Respondent shall cooperate with the board's inspection program and with the board's 

monitoring and investigation of respondent's compliance with the terms and conditions of her 

probation. Failure to cooperate shall be considered a violation of probation. 

6. Continuing Education 

--Respondentshall-provide-evidence-ofefforts-to-maintain-skill-and-knowledge-as-a------------- 

pharmacist as directed by the board or its designee. 

7. Notice to Employers 

During the period of probation, respondent shall notify all present and prospective 

employers of the decision in case number 4591 and the terms, conditions and restrictions imposed 

on respondent by the decision, as follows: 

Within thirty (30) days ofthe effective date ofthis decision, and within fifteen (15) days of 

respondent undertaking any new employment, respondent shall cause her direct supervisor, 

pharmacist-in-charge (including each new pharmacist-in-charge employed during respondent's 

tenure of employment) and owner to report to the board in writing acknowledging that the listed 

individual(s) has/have read the decision in case number 4591, and terms and conditions imposed 

thereby. It shall be respondent's responsibility to ensure that her employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) 

submit timely acknowledgment(s) to the board. 

If respondent works for or is employed by or through a pharmacy employment service, 

responaent must nofifyner Clire-ccsupervtsor~pharmacisFin~charge~and-ownerat every-entity 

licensed by the board of the terms and conditions of the decision in case number 4591 in advance 

of the respondent commencing work ateachlicensed entity. A record ofthis notification must be 

provided to the board upon request. 

Furthermore, within thirty (30) days of the effective date ofthis decision, and within fifteen 

(15) days of respondent u~dertaking any new employment by or through a pharmacy employment 

service, respondent shall cause her direct supervisor with the pharmacy employment service to 

report to the board in writing acknowledging that she has read the decision in case number 4591 
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and the terms and conditions imposed thereby. It shall be respondent's responsibility to ensure 

that her employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely acknowledgment(s) to the board. 

Failure to timely notify present or prospective employer(s) or to cause that/those 

employer(s) to submit timely acknowledgments to the board shall be considered a violation of 

probation. 

-- ;;Employm-ent"-withiTnlie-mea:nin-g-ofthis-provision·sha:II·include any
full-time, part-time, temporary, relief or pharmacy management service as a 
pharmacist or any position for which a pharmacist license is a requirement or 
criterion for employment, whether the respondent is an employee, 
independent contractor or volunteer. 

8. No Supervision of Interns, Serving as Pharmacist-in-Charge (PIC), Serving as 

Designated Representative-in-Charge, or Serving as a Consultant 


During the period of probation, respondent shall not supervise any intern pharmacist, be the 

pharmacist-in-charge or designated representative-in-charge of any entity licensed by the board 

nor serve as a consultant unless otherwise specified in this order. Assumption of any such 

unauthorized supervision responsibilities shall be considered a violation of probation. 

9. Reimbursement of Board Costs 

As a condition precedent to successful completion ofprobation, respondent shall pay to the 


board its costs of investigation and prosecution in the amount of$15,000.00.. Respondent shall 


make said payments as follows $220.00 per month for 68 months. 

There sha:!l be no deviation from this schedule absent prior written approval by the board or 

its-designee-:-Fa:ilure-to-pay-costs-by-the-deadline(s)-as-directed-shall-be-considered-a-violation-of-

probation. 

The filing ofbankruptcy by respondent shall not relieve respondent of her responsibility to 

reimburse the board its costs of investigation and prosecution. 

10. Probation Monitoring Costs 

Respondent shall pay any costs associated with probation monitoring as determined by the 


board each and every year of probation. Such costs shall be payable to the board on a schedule as 

directed by the board or its designee. Failure to pay such costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall 


be considered a violation of probation. 
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II. Status of License 

Respondent shall, at all times while on probation, maintain an active, current license with 

the board, including any period during which suspension or probation is tolled. Failure to 

maintain an active, current license shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 

If Respondent's license expires or is cancelled by operation of law or otherwise at any time 

during-the-period-ofprobation,-including-any-extensions-thereofdue to tolling or otherwise; upon--------

renewal or reapplication respondent's license shall be subject to all terms and conditions of this 

probation not previously satisfied. 

12. License Surrender While on Probation/Suspension 

Following the effective date of this decision, should respondent cease practice due to 

retirement or health, or be otherwise unable to satisfy the terms and conditions of probation, 

respondent may tender her license to the board for surrender .. The board or· its designee shall have 

the discretion whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other action it deems 

appropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license, respondent 

will no longer be subject to the terms and conditions ofprobation. This surrender constitutes a 

record of discipline and shall become a part of the respondent's license history with the board. 

Upon acceptance of the surrender, respondent shall relinquish her pocket and wall license to 

the board within ten ( 1 0) days ofnotification by the board that the surrender is accepted. 

Respondent may not reapply for any license from the board for three (3} years from the effective 

date-or-th-e-surrender:-Respondent sha-Jhneet-alJ-requirements-applicab leto ·the I icense sought-as 

of the date the application for that license is submitted to the board, including any outstanding 

costs. 

I3. Notification of a Change in Name, Residence Address, Mailing Address or 

Employment 


Respondent shall notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of any change of 


employment. Said notification shall include the reasons for leaving, the address of the new 


employer, the name of the supervisor and owner, and the work schedule if known. Respondent 
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shall further notify the board in writing within ten ( 1 0) days of a change in name, residence 

address. mailing address, or phone number. 

Failure to timely notify the board of any change in employer(s), name(s), address(es), or 

phone number(s) shall be considered a violation of probation. 

14. Tolling of Probation 

Exceprauring periocisofsuspensi-on-;-res-p-on-dennha!l;-at-all-times while on probation; be--------- 

employed as a pharmacist in California for a minimum of40 hours per calendar month. Any 

month during which this minimum is not met shall toll the period of probation, i.e., the period of 

probation shall be extended by one month for each month during which this minimum is not met. 

During any such period of tolling of probation, respondent must nonetheless comply with all 

terms and conditions of probation. 

Should respondent, regardless of residency, for any reason (including vacation) cease 

practicing as a pharmacist for a minimum of 40 hours per calendar month in California, 

respondent must notify the board in writing within ten (10) days ofthe cessation ofpractice, and 

must further notify the board in writing within ten (1 0) days of the resumption of practice. Any 

failure to provide such notification(s) shall be considered a violation of probation. 

It is a violation of probation for respondent's probation to remain tolled pursuant to the 

provisions of this condition for a total period, counting consecutive and non-consecutive months, 

exceeding thirty-six (36) months. 

"Cessation of practice" means any calendar month during which
respondent is not practicing as a pharmacist for at least 40 hours, as defined 

by Business and Professions Code section 4000 et seq. 


Resumption of practice" means any calend~r month during which 

respondent is practicing as a pharmacist for at least 40 hours as a pharmacist 

as defined by Business and Professions Code section 4000 et seq. 


15. Violation of Probation 

If a respondent has not complied with any term or condition ofprobation, the board shall 

have continuing jurisdiction over respondent, and probation shall automatically be extended, until 

all terms and conditions have been satisfied or the board has taken other action as deemed 
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appropriate to treat the failure to comply as a violation ofprobation, to terminate probation, and 

to impose the penalty that was stayed. 

If respondent violates probation in any respect, the board, after giving respondent notice 

and an opportunity to be heard, may revoke probation and carry out the disciplinary order that 

was stayed. Notice and opportunity to be heard are not required for those provisions stating that a 

violation -thereof-may-! ead-to-automatictermination-of the-stay-and/or-revocation-ofthe license; ~If 

a petition to revoke probation or an accusation is filed against respondent during probation, the 

board shall have continuing jurisdiction and the period of probation shall be automatically 

.extended until the petition to revoke probation or accusation is heard and decided. 

16. Pharmacists Recovery Program (PRP) 

Within thirty (30) days ofthe effective date ofthis decision, respondent shall contact the 

Pharmacists Recovery Program (PRP) for evaluation, and shall immediately thereafter enroll, 

successfully participate in, and complete the treatment contract and any subsequent addendums as 

recommended and provided by the PRP and as approved by the board or its designee. The costs 

for PRP participation shall be borne by the respondent. 

If respondent is currently enrolled in the PRP, said participation is now mandatory and as of 

the effective date of this decision is no longer considered a self-referral under Business and 

Professions Code section 4362(c)(2). Respondent shall successfully participate in and complete 

her current contract and any subsequent addendums with the PRP. 

f<'ail ure-tb-tim-ely-wntaccor-enro II in-the-PRP;-onuccessfi.rll;rpartic ipate in-and comp lete--l---~-

the treatment contract and/or any addendums, shall be considered a violation of probation. 

Probation shall be automatically extended until respondent successfully completes the PRP. 

Any person terminated from the PRP program shall be automatically suspended by the board. 

Respondent may not resume the practice of pharmacy until notified by the board in writing. 

Any confirmed positive test for alcohol or for any drug not lawfully prescribed by a 

licensed practitioner as part of a documented medjcal treatment shall result in the automatic 

suspension of practice by respondent and shall be considered a violation of probation. 

Respondent may not resume the practice of pharmacy until notified by the board in writing. 
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During suspension, respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of the 

licensed premises of a wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other distributor of 

drugs which is licensed by the board, or any manufacturer, or where dangerous drugs and devices 

or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not practice pharmacy nor do any act 

involving drug selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding, dispensing or patient 

cemsultation;-nor shaH-respondent-manage;-administer; or-be a·consultant to any I icensee ofthe -  --·- 

board, or have access to or control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs 

and controlled substances. Respondent shall not resume practice until notified by the board. 

During suspension, respondent shall.not engage in any activity that requires the 

professional judgment of a pharmacist. Respondent shall not direct or control any aspect of the 

practice of pharmacy. Respondent shall not perform the duties of a pharmacy technician or a 

designated representative for any entity licensed by the board. 

Subject to the above restrictions, respondent may continue to own or hold an interest in any 

licensed premises in which she holds an interest at the time this decision becomes effective unless 

otherwise specified in this order. 

Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 

Respondent shall pay administrative fees as invoiced by the PRP or its designee. Fees not 

timely paid to the PRP shall constitute a ·violation for probation. The board will collect unpaid 

administrative fees as part ofthe annual probation monitoring costs if not submitted to the PRP. 

n-.-Random-Drug-Screening 

Respondent, at her own expense, shall participate in random testing, including but not 


limited to biological fluid testing (urine, blood), breathalyzer, hair follicle testing, or other drug 


screening program as directed by the board or its designee. Respondent may be required to 


participate in testing for the entire probation period and the frequency of testing will be 


determined by the board or its designee. At all times, respondent shall fully cooperate with the 


board or its designee, and shall, when directed, submit to such tests and samples for the detection 


of alcohol, narcotics, hypnotics, dangerous drugs or other controlled substances as the board or its 


designee may direct. Failure to timely submit to testing as directed shall be considered a violation 
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of probation. Upon request of the board or its designee, respondent shall provide documentation 

from a licensed practitioner that the prescription for a detected drug was legitimately issued and is 

a necessary part of the treatment ofthe respondent. Failure to timely provide such documentation 

shall be considered a violation of probation. Any confirmed positive test for alcohol or for any 

drug not lawfully prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment 

shall b-e-considereda-violation of probation and-shall result in the automatic-suspension of --- ----~- 

practice of pharmacy by respondent. Respondent may not resume the practice of pharmacy until 

notified by the board in writing. 

During suspension, responctent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of the 

licensed premises of a wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other distributor of 

drugs which is licensed by the board, or any manufacturer, or where dangerous drugs and devices 

or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not practice pharmacy nor do any act 

involving drug selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding, dispensing or patient 

consultation: nor shall respondent manage, administer, or be a consultant to any licensee of the 

board, or have access to or control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs 

and controlled substances. Respondent shall not resume practice until notified by the board. 

During suspension. respondent shall not engage in any activity that requires the 

professional judgment of a pharmacist. Respondent shall not direct or control any aspect of the 

practice of pharmacy. Respondent shall not perform the duties ofa pharmacy technician or a 

designated representativefonl.ny entity licensed-by the board; 

Subject to the above restrictions, respondent may continue to own or hold an interest in any 

licensed premises in which she holds an interest at the time this decision becomes effective unless 

otherwise specified in this order. 

Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation of probation. 

18. Abstain from Drugs and Alcohol Use 

Respondent shall completely abstain from the possession or use of alcohol, controlled 

substances, dangerous drugs and their associated paraphernalia except when the drugs are 

lawfl!lly prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment. Upon 
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request of the board or its designee, respondent shall provide documentation from the licensed 

practitioner that the prescription for the drug was legitimately issued and is a necessary part of the 

treatment of the respondent. Failure to timely provide such documentation shall be considered a 

violation of probation. Respondent shall ensure that she is not in the same physical location as 

individuals who are using illicit substances even if respondent is not personally ingesting the 

arugs.-Any p-Osses-sionofTfse-ofalconol, -controllecnubstances, or their associated paraphernalia-

not supported by the documentation timely provided, and/or any physical proximity to persons 

using illicit substances, shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 

19. Prescription Coordination and Monitoring ofPrescription Use 

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, respondent shall submit to the 

board, for its prior approval, the name and qualifications of a single physician, nurse practitioner, 

physician assistant, or psychiatrist of respondent's choice, who shall be aware ofthe respondent's 

history with the use of alcohol, controlled substances, and/or dangerous drugs and who will 

coordinate and monitor any prescriptions for respondent for dangerous drugs, controlled 

substances or mood-altering drugs. The approved practitioner shall be provided with a copy of 

the board's Second Amended Accusation and decision. A record ofthis notification must be 

provided to the board upon request Respondent shall sign a release authorizing the practitioner 

to communicate with the board about respondent's treatment(s). The coordinating physician, 

nurse practitioner, physician assistant, or psychiatrist shall report to the board on a quarterly basis 

for the dl:lration ofprooation regarding responaenf'sc6mpliaT1ce with this condition. If any 

substances considered addictive have been prescribed, the report shall identify a program for the 

time limited use of any such substances. The board may require that the single coordinating 

physician, nurse practitioner, physician assistant or psychiatrist be a specialist in addictive 

medicine, or consult a specialist in addictive medicine. Should respondent, for any reason, cease 

supervision by the approved practitioner, respondent shall notify the board immediately and, 

within thirty (30) days of ceasing treatment, submit the name of a replacement physician, nurse 

practitioner, physician assistant, or psychiatrist of respondent's choice to the board or its designee 

for its prior approval. Failure to timely submit the selected practitioner or replacement 
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practitioner to the board for approval, or to ensure the required reporting thereby on the quarterly 

reports, shall be considered a violation of probation. 

If at any time an approved practitioner determines that respondent is unable to practice 

safely or independently as a pharmacist, the practitioner shall notifY the board immediately by 

telephone and follow up by written letter within three (3) working days. Upon notification from 

tne boaraofiK designee-oftfiisaetefrnination-;respondent shall be--automatically-suspended·and 

shall not resume practice until notified by the board that practice may be resumed. 

During suspension, respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of the 

licensed premises of a wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other distributor of 

drugs which is licensed by the board, or any manufacturer, or where dangerous drugs and devices 

or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not practice pharmacy nor do any act 

involving drug selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding, dispensing or patient 

consultation; nor shall respondent manage, administer, or be a consultant to any licensee of the 

board, or have access to or control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs 

and controlled substances. Respondent shall not resume practice until notified by the board. 

During suspension, respondent shall not engage in any activity that requires the 

professional judgment of a pharmacist. Respondent shall not direct or control any aspect of the 

practice of pharmacy. Respondent shall not perform the duties ofa pharmacy technician or a 

designated representative for any entity licensed by the board. 

Subject tothe above restrictions, respondent may continue to-own ofhold an interesritnmy

licensed premises in which she holds an interest at the time this decision becomes effective unless 

otherwise specified in this order. 

Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation of probation. 

20. Community Services Program 

Within sixty (60) days of the effective date of this decision, respondent shall submit to the 

board or its designee, for prior approval, a community service program in which respondent shall 

provide free health-care related services on a regular basis to a community or charitable facility or 

agency for at least 150, the community service hours are to be completed no later than six months 
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from the termination of probation. Respondent shall report on progress with the community 

service program in the quarterly reports. Failure to timely submit, commence, or comply with the 

program shall be considered a violation of probation. 

21. Supervised Practice 

During the period of probation, respondent shall practice only under the supervision of a 

Iicensed-pharmacisnoton probation--with-the-board:-tTpon-and after the effective date of this

decision, respondent shall not practice pharmacy and her license shall be automatically suspended 

until a supervisor is approved by the board or its designee. The supervision shall be, as required 

-
by the board or its designee, either: 

Continuous- At least 75% of a work week 

Substantial - At least 50% of a work week 

Partial - At least 25% of a work week 

Daily Review- Supervisor's review of probationer's daily activities within 24 hours 

Within thirty (30) days ofthe effective date ofthis decision, respondent shall have her 

supervisor submit notification to the board in writing stating that the supervisor has read the 

decision in case number 4591 and is familiar with the required level of supervision as determined 

by the board or its designee. It shall be the respondent's responsibility to ensure that her 

employer(s), pharmacist-in-charge and/or supervisor(s) submit timely acknowledgement(s) to the 

board. Failure to cause the direct supervisor and the pharmacist-in-charge to submit timely 

cKnowledgements totli~nfoardsfialf15e consie!ered a violation-of-probat

If respondent changes employment, it shall be the respondent's responsibility to ensure that 

her employer(s), pharmacist-in-charge and/or supervisor(s) submit timely acknowledgement(s) to 

the board. Respondent shall have her new supervisor, within fifteen (15) days after employment 

commences, submit notification to the board in writing stating the direct supervisor and 

pharmacist-in-charge have read the decision in case number 4591 and is familiar with the level of 

supervision as determined by the board. Respondent shall not practice pharmacy and her license 

Ill 
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shall be automatically suspended until the board or its designee approves a new supervisor. 

Failure to cause the direct supervisor and the pharmacist-in-charge to submit timely 

acknowledgements to the board shall be considered a violation of probation. 

Within ten (I 0) days of leaving employment, respondent shall notify the board in writing. 

During suspension, respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of the 

licensed premises-ofawholesaler;veterinary food;:animal drug retailer or any other distributor of ---- -

drugs which is licensed by the board, or any manufacturer, or where dangerous drugs and devices 

or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not practice pharmacy nor do any act 

involving drug selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding, dispensing or patient 

consultation; nor shall respondent manage, administer, or be a consultant to any licensee of the 

board, or have access to or control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs 

and controlled substances. Respondent shall not resume practice until notified by the board. 

During suspension, respondent shall not engage in any activity that requires the 

professional judgment of a pharmacist. Respondent shall not direct or control any.aspect of the 

practice of pharmacy. Respondent shall not perform the duties of a pharmacy technician or a 

designated representative for any entity licensed by the board. 

Subject to the above restrictions, respondent may continue to own or hold an interest in any 

licensed premises in which she holds an interest at the time this decision becomes effective unless 

otherwise specified in this order. 

--Failureto comply with-tl'1is suspension snalrbe consi0ered2Cviola:tion-ofprobation~-----------

22. Tolling of Suspension 

During the period of suspension, respondent shall not leave California for any period 


exceeding ten (1 0) days, regardless of purpose (including vacation). Any such absence in excess 


ofthe (10) days during suspension shall be considered a violation ofprobation. Moreover, any 


absence from California during the period of suspension exceeding ten (1 0) days shall toll the 


suspension, i.e., the suspension shall be extended by one day for each day over ten (1 0) days 


respondent is absent from California. During any such period of tolling of suspension, 


Respondent must nonetheless comply with all terms and conditions of probation 
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Respondent must notify the board in writing within ten (1 0) days of departure, and must further 

notify the board in writing within ten (1 0) days of return. The failure to provide such 

notification(s) shall constitute a violation of probation. Upon such departure and return, 

respondent shall not resume the practice of pharmacy until notified by the board that the period 

of suspension has been satisfactorily completed. 

-- ----z3-.-No-Ownership of Licensed-Premises 

Respondent shall not own, have any legal or beneficial interest in, or serve as a manager, 

administrator, member, officer, director, trustee, associate, or partner of any business, firm, 

partnership, or corporation currently or hereinafter licensed by the board. Respondent shall sell 

or transfer any legal or beneficial interest in any entity licensed by the board within ninety (90) 

days following the effective date ofthis decision and shall immediately thereafter provide written 

proof thereof to the board. Failure to timely divest any legal or beneficial interest(s) or provide 

documentation thereof shall be considered a violation of probation. 

24. Ethics Course 

Within sixty (60) calendar days of the effective date of this decision, respondent shall enroll 

in a course in ethics, at respondent's expense, approved in advance by the board or its designee. 

Failure to initiate the course during the first year of probation, and complete it within the second 

year of probation, is a violation ofprobation. 

Respondent shall submit a certificate of completion to the board or its designee within five 

laysafter coJnplefing thecou-rse. -----------------~-~----------

25. Completion of Probation 

Upon written notice by the board or its designee indicating successful completion of 

probation, respondent's license will be fully restored. 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 
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From 9175346271 1.917.534.6271 Thu May 113:33:12 201q MST ?age 2 of 2 

If ifl 
I IACCEPTANCE. 

I have carefuHy raad the above Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order and have fuHy l 
discussed it with my attom~y, Paul Ch?.l1.·· Iundersiaoo me stipulation and t:"te effect it will have I 
on my Pharmacist License. I enter into this Stipulated Settiement a.nt.i DiscipHrutr.)' OrdC"..r ! 
voh.m!~}~ knowingly, and inJ:eJligept]y, and ?-m-\'1-.;J_tQ .hf> round b; the I.:rocision and Order ofthe I 
.Boo.mofPha:wacy. 

! 
' 

f h<~ve read and fully discussed wi~h Respondent Nancy Famvel-Meng Sedr-,l.k the termsand I 
conditions and other matt~rs cor.r.ained in the abave Slip>.::iated Sett!emem and Disc1p!lnary Oroe-L ,~ 

1i=pprove !ts form and content ~-:? f 

~-- ___L_~.:f1/ y -----;···· ·.f:_.
DATED: 

-;/-.!.7 I HA ~ 
i 

Attorney for Respondent ! 
f 

ENDORSEMENT 
I 
~ 

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Di:><.:.!plinary Order is hereby respectfuHy l 

submitted for consideratin.l'l by the Boa.vd f:tf P'ha;ma·~Y- I 
!

Da.ted: Res]:l€:ct.fuU:puJ>fi11~d, _________ ---~ 
 KA.M.·\.LAD. HARRiS J 
 Attvrney G-eneral ofCalifornia I 

Li'NT.>A K. SCHNEtD£R ! 

--~~-~. 
LAl.'R{) A. p,~:ru:.DES
Deputy Attorney Ge.nernl 

' Attorneysfor Comp!a'incmt 

,.,""su,,...,-·--""' 
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KAMALA D. HARRIS 
Attorney General ofCalifornia 
LINDA K. SCHNEIDER 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
LAURO A. PAREDES 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 254663 

110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100 
San Diego, CA 92101 
P.O. Box 85266
San Diego, CA 92186~5266···· --·-·------~~-··------···-- -· ·-·- -·--·-·- ····---·-. ··· 

Telephone: (619) 645-2091 
Facsimile: (619) 645w2061 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

NANCY FANWEI-MENG SEDRAK 
3172 Ruth Elaine Drive 
Rossmoor, CA 90720 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 52375 

Respondent. 

Case No. 4591 

SECOND AMENDED ACCUSATION 

Complainant alleges: 

PARTIES 

1. Virginia Herold~Complainantforings tnisSecond-.ArrienaeciAccusatiorBolely in ne·""r-·i~~~--

official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer 

Affairs. 

2. On or about March 22,2001, the Board ofPharmacy issued Pharmacist License 

Number RPH 52375 to Nancy Fanwei-Meng Sedrak (Respondent). The Pharmacist License was 

in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on 

August 31, 20 14, unless renewed. 
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JURISDICTION 

3. This Second Amended Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), 

Department of Consumer Affairs, under the authority of the following laws. All section 

references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated. 

4. Section 4300 ofthe Code states: 

5. Section 4300 ofthe Code states: 

The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board

issued license by operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a 

court of law, the placement of a license on a retired status, or the voluntary 

surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprive the board ofjurisdiction 

to commence or proceed with any investigation of, or action or disciplinary 

proceeding against, the licensee or to render a decision suspending or 

revoking the license. 


STATUTORY PROVISIONS 

6. Section 482 of the Code states: 

Each board under the provisions of this code shall develop criteria to 

evaluate the rehabilitation of a person when: 


(a) Considering the denial of a license by the board under Section 480; 

or 


(b) Considering suspension or revocation of a license under Section 
490. 

___ Eacbhoard_shalU:ak~_into ~Q~Ql..l_nt~ll QQmpet~n_1_eyjge_n~~Qf_
rehabilitation furnished by the applicant or licensee. 

7. Section 490 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that a board may suspend or 

revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has been convicted of a crime substantially 

related to the qualifications, functions, or duties of the business or profession for which the 

license was issued. 

8. Section 493 of the Code states: 

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, in a proceeding conducted 

by a board within the department pursuant to law to deny an application for a 

license or to suspend or revoke a license or otherwise take disciplinary 

action against a person who holds a license, upon the ground that the 
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applicant or the licensee has been convicted of a crime substantially related 
to the qualifications, functions, and duties of the licensee in question, the 
record of conviction of the crime shall be conclusive evidence ofthe fact 
that the conviction occurred, but only of that fact, and the board may inquire 
into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime in order to 
fix the degree of discipline or to determine if the conviction is substantially 
related to the qualifications, functions, and duties ofthe licensee in question. 

As used in this section, "license" includes "certificate," "permit," 
uth_ority," ap_Si ''registratiol!_." 

9. Section 4060 ofthe Code states: 

No person shall possess any controlled substance, except that 
furnished to a person upon the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, 
optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 
3640.7,or furnished pursuant to a drug order issued by a ce.rtified 
nurse-midwife pursuant to Section 2746.51, a nurse practitioner pursuant to 
Section 2836.1, or a physician assistant pursuant to Section 3502.1, or 
naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.5, or a pharmacist pursuant to 
either subparagraph (D) of paragraph ( 4) of, or clause (iv) of subparagraph 
(A) of paragraph (5) of, subdivision (a) of Section 4052. This section shall 
not apply to the possession of any controlled substance by a manufacturer, 
wholesaler, pharmacy, pharmacist, physician, podiatrist, dentist, optometrist, 
veterinarian, naturopathic doctor, certified nurse-midwife, nurse practitioner, 
or physician assistant, when in stock in containers correctly labeled with the 
name and address of the supplier or producer. 

Nothing in this section authorizes a certified nurse-midwife, a nurse 
practitioner, a physician assistant, or a naturopathic doctor, to order his or 
her own stock of dangerous drugs and devices. 

10. Section 4301 ofthe Code states: 

The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is 
lty-of-unprofessional conductor_whosdicense_has_beenprocured.by 
fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduct 
shall include, but is not limited to, any ofthe following: 

(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, 
fraud, deceit, or corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of 
relations as a licensee or otherwise, and whether the act is a felony or 
misdemeanor or not. 

(g) Knowingly making or signing any certificate or other document 
that falsely represents the existence or nonexistence of a state of facts. 
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(h) The administering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the 
use of any dangerous drug or ofalcoholic beverages to the extent or in a 
manner as to be dangerous or injurious to oneself, to a person holding a 
license under this chapter, or to any other person or to the public, or to the 
extent that the use impairs the ability of the person to conduct with safety to 
the public the practice authorized by the license. 

(j) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, 
or ofthe United Staiesregt.ilating controllea-suostances arid dangerous 
drugs. 

(I) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, 
functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of 
conviction of a violation of Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 801) of 
Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled substances or of a 
violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or 
dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In 
all other cases, the record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of 
the fact that the conviction occurred. The board may inquire into the 
circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order to fix the 
degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled 
substances or dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of an 
offense substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and duties of a 
licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty or a conviction 
following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the 
meaning of this provision. The board may take action when the time for 
appeal has elapsed, or the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on 
appeal or when an order granting probation is made suspending the 
imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 
1203.4 ofthe Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of 
guilty and to enter a plea of not guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, 
or dismissing the accusation, information, or indictment. 

(o) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or 
assisting in or abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision 
or term of this chapter or of the applicable federal and state laws and 
regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations established by the 
board or by any other state or federal regulatory agency. 

(p) Actions or conduct that would have warranted denial of a license. 

11. Section 4323 ofthe Code states: 

Every person who, in order to obtain any drug, falsely represents 
himself or herself to be a physician or other person who can lawfully 
prescribe the drug, or falsely represents that he or she is acting on behalf of a 

4 

First Amended Accusation 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 

__

person who can lawfully prescribe the drug, in a telephone or electronic 

communication with a pharmacist, shall be punished by imprisonment in the 

county jail for not more than one year. 


12. Section 4324 subdivision (a) of the Code states: 

Any person who fails, neglects, or refuses to maintain the records 

required by Section 4081 or who, when called upon by an authorized officer 

or a member of the board, fails, neglects, or refuses to produce or provide 


_	the rec()l'cis_v,rithin a reasonable time, or who willfully produces or furnishes 
records that are false, is guiltyofa misdemeanor-:------ - 

REGULATORY PROVISIONS 

13. California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1769, states: 

(b) When considering the suspension or revocation of a facility or a 

personal license on the ground that the licensee or the registrant has been 

convicted of a crime, the board, in evaluating the rehabilitation of such 

person and his present eligibility for a license will consider the following 

criteria: 


(I) Nature and severity ofthe act(s) or offense(s). 

(2) Total criminal record. 

(3) The time that has elapsed since commission of the act(s) or 

offense(s). 


(4) Whether the licensee has complied with all terms of parole, 

probation, restitution or any other sanctions lawfully imposed against the 

licensee. 


(5) Evidence, if any, of rehabilitation submitted by the licensee. 

14. California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, states: 

For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personarorracHity 
license pursuant to Division 1.5 (commencing with Section 475) ofthe Business 
and Professions Code, a crime or act shall be considered substantially related to 
the qualifications, functions or duties of a licensee or registrant if to a substantial 
degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a licensee or registrant to 
perform the functions authorized by his license or registration in a manner 
consistent with the public health, safety, or welfare. 

COST RECOVERY 

15. 	 Section 125.3 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may request 

the administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or 

violations of the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation 
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and enforcement ofthe case. The Board may also include investigation and recovery costs in a 

stipulated settlement. 

DRUG 

16. Ambien, a brand name for zolpidem tartrate, is a Schedule IV controlled substance 

as designated by Health and Safety Code section I1 057(d)(32), and is a dangerous drug pursuant 

to Business-&-Profe-ssimrs-code section 4022.--

17. Clonazepam, generic name for Klonopin, is a Schedule IV controlled substance 

under California Health and Safety Code section 11 057( d)(7), and is a dangerous drug pursuant to 

Business and Professions Code section 4022. 

18. Suboxone, a brand name for Buprenorphine/Naloxone, a Schedule III controlled 

substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section II 057( d)(32), and is a dangerous drug 

pursuant to Business & Professions Code section 4022. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(Unlawful Possession of a Controlled Substance) 


19. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4301 subdivisions G), and 

(o) and 4060 and in that she was convicted of crimes that are substantially related to the 

qualifications, duties, and functions of a pharmacist. The circumstances are as follows: 

a. On or about November 5, 2012 Respondent, while working at Kaiser 

Permanente, located at 9449 East Imperial Highway, Downey, CA, admitted in a signed written 

statemenrtodiverting SUI:fo5C6rH~2mg from the-pharmacy-for selfuse-on at least four separate ____ 

occasions. 

b. Between June 2, 2012 and February 28, 2013. Respondent fraudulently 

purchased and received at least 23 different prescriptions. Respondent fraudulently phoned in 21 

prescriptions and in one case fraudulently refilled 2 prescriptions. The prescriptions were under 

Respondent's name, her maiden name, variations of her maiden name and her husband's name 

(S. Sedrak) as outlined in Table 1 below. In total Respondent fraudulently obtained over 1,000 


pills. 


/// 
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TABLE 1 

- - - --------------

7 
First Amended Accusation 

Date Name Doctor Drug Rx# Pharmacy 

6/2/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omg #30 942346 Rite Aid 

10/23/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omg #30 942346 Rite Aid 

6/2/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Wellbutrin XL 300mg #30 942345 Rite Aid 

11/19/2012 S. Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omg #30 858288 Rite Aid 

Amoxil 500mg # 30 858282 Rite Aid 

Ibuprofen 800mg # 30 858285 Rite Aid 
----- ---- ---- ---------- - - - - RefiiJx x2 added toAmbien __ 
11/19/2012 Nancy Sedrak S. RX 4507966 Ralphs 

Lexapro 2Dmg # 60 6739752 Sam's Club 

Klonopin 1 mg # 20 4421424 Sam's Club 

Zolpidem 10mg #60 4421423 Sam's Club 

11/30/2012 Nancy Sedrak Zolpidem 10mg # 30 591413540 Kaiser 

Lexapro 20mg# 60 591413572 Kaiser 

12/3/2012 S. Sedrak S. Zolpidem 10mg # 90 4421493 Sam's Club 

12/7/2012 Fanwei Meng_ s. Zolpidem 1 Dmg # 90 1195302 cvs 
Lasix 20mg #90 1195300 cvs 
Atenolol 25mg # 90 1195299 cvs 

2/15/2013 Nancy Meng C. Zolpidem 1Omg # 60 4423318 Walmart 

2/18/2013 Nancy Meng S. Zolpidem 1Omg # 30 631427 Walgreens 

4/11/2012 S. Sedrak M. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 60 936062 Rite Aid 

2/28/2013 S.Sedrak P. Seroquel 25mg # 1 00 6765600 Walmart 

Bus par 1 Omg #90 6765602 Walmart 

Zolpidem 10mg # 60 4424405 Walmart 
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SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(False Representation of Self as a Physician or Agent ofPhysician to Obtain Drug) 

20. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4323 in that she 


fraudulently represented herself as physician or physician's representative in order to procure 


prescription drugs. The circumstances are as follows: 


------- a-:-- BenveenJune 2, 2012 and-February 28, 2013: Respondent fraudulently---

telephoned the pharmacies listed below in TABLE 2 and unlawfully obtained the prescription 


medication listed. 


TABLE2 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 

Date Name Doctor Drug Rx# Pharmacy 

6/2/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omg #30 942346 Rite Aid 

10/23/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omg #30 942346 Rite Aid 

6/2/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Wellbutrin XL 300mg #30 942345 Rite Aid 

11/19/2012 S. Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omg #30 858288 Rite Aid 

Amoxil 500mg # 30 858282 Rite Aid 

Ibuprofen 800mg # 30 858285 Rite Aid 
Refillx x2 added to Am bien 

11/19/2012 Nancy Sedrak s. RX 4507966 Ralphs 

Lexapro 20mg # 60 6739752 Sam's Club 

Klonopin 1 mQ # 20 4421424 Sam's Club 

Zolpidem 1 Omg #60 4421423 Sam's Club 

11/30/2012 Nancy Sedrak Zolpidem 1 Omg # 30 591413540 Kaiser 

Lexapro 20mg # 60 591413572 Kaiser 

12/3/2012 S.Sedrak S. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 90 4421493 Sam's Club 

12!7/2012 Fanwei Meng s. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 90 1195302 CVS 

Lasix 20mg #90 1195300 cvs 
-----  -- -  ---  -  --  ----  - --

Atenolol-25mg #90 - -1195299 cvs
2/15/2013 Nancy Meng C. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 60 4423318 Walmart 

2/18/2013 Nancy Meng S. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 30 6·31427 Walgreens 

4/11/2012 S. Sedrak M. Zolpidem 10mg # 60 936062 Rite Aid 

2/28/2013 S. Sedrak P. Seroquel 25mg # 1 00 6765600 Walmart 

Bus par 1 Om_g_ #90 6765602 Walmart 

Zolpidem 1 Omg # 60 4424405 Walmart 
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THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(October 12,2012 Conviction for Petty Theft) 

21. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 490 and 4301 subdivision 

(I) in that she was convicted of a crimes that are substantially related to the qualifications, duties, 

and functions of a pharmacist. The circumstances are as follows: 

- -a:~--otYoraoout October-12~20l2~in a criminal proceeding entitled People of----

the State ofCalifornia vs. Nancy Fanweimen Sedrak, in Los Angesles County Superior Court 

case number 2BF0044 7, Respondent was convicted on her plea of guilty of violating Penal Code 

section 490.1, petty theft. A charge of commercial burglary was dismissed as part ofa plea 

agreement. 

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct-Danger to the Public) 

22. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4301 subdivision (h) in 

that she administered to herself a number of controlled substances including: 

a. Ambien, a brand name for zolpidem tartrate, is a Schedule IV controlled 

substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11 057( d)(32), and is a dangerous drug 

pursuant to Business & Professions Code section 4022. 

b. Clonazepam, generic name for Klonopin, is a Schedule IV controlled substance 

under California Health and Safety Code section 11 057( d)(7), and is a dangerous drug pursuant to 

c. Suboxone, a brand name for Buprenorphine/Naloxone, a Schedule III 

controlled substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11 057( d)(32), and is a 

dangerous drug pursuant to Business & Professions Code section 4022. 

FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct- Moral Turpitude) 

23. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under section 

4301(f) of the Code in that Respondent was dishonest and fraudulent in her procurement of 

prescriptions drugs, as detailed in paragraphs 19-22, which is incorporated herein by reference. 
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DISCIPLINARY CONSIDERATIONS 

24. To determine the degree of discipline, if any, to be imposed on Respondent, 

Complainant alleges that on or about April23, 2011, the Board ofPharmacy Department of 

Consumer Affairs State of California issued Citation and Fine Number CI 2010 45269 to 

Respondent Nancy Fanwei-Meng Sedrak, RPH 52375 for a criminal conviction substantially 

related to her practiCe ofpharmacy and administering to herself a dangerous drug or alcoholic 

beverage in a manner dangerous to herself or others in violation of Business and Professions 

Code section 4301 subsections (h) and (1). 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 52375, issued to Nancy 

Fanwei-Meng Sedrak; 

2. Ordering Nancy Fanwei-Meng Sedrak to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable 

costs of the investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions 

Code section 125.3; 

3. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

SD2013705061 
70857720.docx 
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KAI\IJALA D. HARRIS 
Attorney General of California 
LINDA K. SCHNEIDER 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
LAURO A. PAREDES 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 254663 

110 West "A', Street, Suite 1100 

San Diego, CA 92101 

P.O. Box 85266 

- SanDiego, CA. 9218/5:.:5266
Telephone: (619) 645-2091 
Facsimile: (61 9) 645~2061 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter ofthe Accusation Against: 

NANCY FANWEI~MENG SEDRAK 
3172 Ruth Elaine Drive 
Rossmoor, CA 90720 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 52375 

Respondent. 

Case No. 4591 

FIRST AMENDED ACCUSATION 

Complainant alleges: 


PARTIES 


C~VTrginia Herold (Complainant)orings this First AmenCiec(ACcusation-solelY=-il~ n~~=,-

official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer 

Affairs. 

2. On or about March 22, 2001, the Board ofPharmacy issued Pharmacist License 

Number RPH 52375 to Nancy Fanwei-Meng Sedrak (Respondent). The Pharmacist License was 

in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on 

August 31, 2014, unless renewed. 

Ill 

Ill 
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JURISDICTION 

3. This First Amended Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), 

Department of Consumer Affairs, under the authority ofthe following laws. All section 

references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated. 

4. Section 4300 of the Code states: 

5. Section 4300 ofthe Code states: 

The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board
issued license by operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a 
court oflaw, the placement ofa license on a retired status, or the vo.luntary 
surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprive the board ofjurisdiction 
to commence or proceed with any investigation of, or action or disciplinary 
proceeding against, the licensee or to render a decision suspending or 
revoking the license. 

STATUTORY PROVlSIONS 

6. Section 482 ofthe Code states: 

Each board under the provisions of this code shall develop criteria to 
evaluate the rehabilitation of a person when: 

(a) Considering the denial ofa license by the board under Section 480; 
or 

(b) Considering suspension or revocation of a license under Section 
490. 

~-----EachhQard_shall take. intn acc~::mnta!Lc_omp_e_t~nt~vid~s-Q qf 
rehabilitation furnished by the applicant or licensee. 

7. Section 490 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that a board may suspend or 

revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has been convicted of a crime substantially 

related to the qualifications, fimctions, or duties of the business or profession for which the 

license was issued. 

8. Section 493 of the Code states: 

Notwithstanding any other provision oflaw, in a proceeding conducted 
by a board within the department pursuant to law to deny an application for a 
license or to suspend or revoke a license or otherwise take disciplinary 
action against a person who holds a license, upon the ground that the 
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applicant or the licensee has been convicted of a crime substantially related 
to the qualifications, functions, and duties ofthe licensee in question, the 
record ofconviction ofthe crime shall be conclusive evidence ofthe fact 
that the conviction occurred, but only of that fact, and the board may inquire 
into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime in order to 
fix the degree of discipline or to determine if the conviction is substantially 
related to the qualifications, functions, and duties ofthe licensee in question. 

As used in this section, "license" includes "certificate," "permit," 
"authority," and "registration." 

9. Section 4060 of the Code states: 

No person shall possess any controlled substance, except that 
furnished to a person upon the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, 
optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 
3640.7 ,or furnished pursuant to a drug order issued by a certified 
nurse-midwife pursuant to Section 2746.51, a nurse practitioner pursuant to 
Section 2836.1, or a physician assistant pursuant to Section 3502.1, or 
naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.5, or a pharmacist pursuant to 
either subparagraph (D) of paragraph ( 4) of. or clause (iv) of subparagraph 
(A) of paragraph (5) of, subdivision (a) of Section 4052. This section shall 
not apply to the possession of any controlled substance by a manufacturer, 
wholesaler, pharmacy, pharmacist, physician, podiatrist, dentist, optometrist, 
veterinarian, naturopathic doctor, certified nurse-midwife, nurse practitioner, 
or physician assistant, when in stock in containers correctly labeled with the 
name and address ofthe supplier or producer. 

Nothing in this section authorizes a certified nurse-midwife, a nurse 
practitioner; a physician assistant, or a naturopathic doctor, to order his or 
her own stock of dangerous drugs and devices. 

10. Section 4301 of the Code states: 

The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is 
guilty ofunprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by
fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduct 
shrill include, but is not limited to, any ofthe following: 

(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, 
fraud, deceit, or corruption, whether the act is committed in the course ·of 
relations as a licensee or otherwise, and whether the act is a felony or 
misdemeanor or not. 

(g) Knowingly making or signing any certiftcate or other document 
that falsely represents the existence or nonexistence of a state of facts. 

(h) The administering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the 
use of any dangerous drug or of alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a 
manner as to be dangerous or injurious to oneself. to a person holding a 
license under this chapter, or to any other person or to the public, or to the 
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extent that the use impairs the ability ofthe person to conduct with safety to 
the public the practice authorized by the license. · 

G) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, 
or ofthe United States· regulating controfled substances and dangerm.1s 
drugs. 

(I) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, 
functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of 

. conviction ofa violation of Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 801) of 
Title 21 ofthe United States Code regulating controlled substances or of a 
violation ofthe statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or 
dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In 
all other cases, the record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of 
the fact that the conviction occurred. The board may inquire into the 
circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order to fix the 
degree of discipline or, in the case ofa conviction not involving controlled 
substances or dangerous drugs, to determine ifthe conviction is ofan 
offense substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and duties of a 
licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty or a conviction 
following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the 
meaning ofthis provision. The board m~y take action when the time for 
appeal has elapsed, or the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on 
appeal or when an order granting probation is made suspending the 
imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 
1203.4 ofthe Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of 
guilty and to enter a plea ·of not guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, 
or dismissing the accusation, information, or indictment. 

(o) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or 
assisting in or abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision 
or te:rll} o_f this chapter or ofthe applicable federal and state laws and 
regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations established by the
board or by any other state or federal regulatory agency. 

(p) Actions or conduct that would have warranted denial ofa license. 

11. Section 4323 of the Code states: 

Every person who, in order to obtain any drug, falsely represents 
himself or herselfto be a physician or other person who can lawfully 
prescribe the drug, or falsely represents that he or she is acting on behalf of a 
person who can lawfully prescribe the drug, in a telephone or electronic 
communication with a pharmacist, shall be punished by imprisonment in the 
county jail for not more than one year. 
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12. Section 4324 subdivision (a) ofthe Code states: 

Any person who fails, neglects, or refuses to maintain the records 

required by Section 4081 or who, when caJ!ed upon by an authorized officer 

or a merpper ofthe board, fails, negl~cts, or refuses to procly9e or provide 

the recor<;ls within a r~a..sonable time, or who wjllfujly produces or furnishes 

r~cords that are false, is guilty of a misdemeanpr. 


REGULATORY PROVISIONS 

-n~--California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1769, states; 

(b) When consicjering the suspension or revocation of a facility or a 

personal license on the ground that the licen:1ee or the registrant has be~:~n 

convioted of a crime, the board, in evalu~ting the rehabilitation of such 

person ang his presept eligibility for a license will c;onsider toe following 

criteria: 


(1) Nature and· severity ofthe act(s) or off~nse(s). 

(2) Total criminal record. 

(3) The timy that has elapsed since commission ofthe act(s) or 

offense(s). 


. (4) Whether the licensee has complied with all terms of parole, 

probation, r~stit"l!tion or any other Sf.mctions lawfully imposed against the 

licensee. 


(5) Evidence, if any, of rehabilitation submitted by the licensee. 

14. California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, states: 

For the purpose of denial, sj.!spension, or revocation of a personal or facility 
license pursuant to Division 1.5 (co.rr\mencirig with Se9tion 475) of the Bt!siness 
and Profess!O!lS Coq~, a crime or act sl)all b~ consiqered sub~tantia!Jy related to· 
he qualifi9ations, functions or d~1ties ofaJicens¢e o.t· registr~l'lt ifto a suqst~ntial 
degree it ~videnoes pres~nt .or pot©nti~.l unfitn~ss of a licens~e or registnmt to 
perform the ftmctions authorized by his license or regi~rMion in a l!.l.anner 
consistent with the public health, saf~ty, or w~Jfare. 

COST RECOVERY 

15. Section 125.3 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may request 

the administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or 

violations of the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation 

and enforcement of the case. The Board may also include investigation and recovery costs in a 

stipulated settlement. 
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DRUG 

16. Ambien, a brand name for zolpidem tartrate, is a Schedule IV controlled substance 

as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11057(d)(32), and is a dangerous drug pursuant 

to Business & Professions Code section 4022. 

17. Clonazepam, generic name for Klonopin, is a Schedule IV controlled substance 

under-California Health and Safety-Codesectimrll057(d)(7);-and is a dangerous drug pmsuant to 

Business and Professions Code section 4022. 

18. Suboxone, a brand name for Buprenorphine/Naloxone, a Schedule III controlled 

substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11 057(d)(32), and is a dangerous drug 

pursuant to Business & Professions Code section 4022. 

FffiST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unlawful Possession of a Controlled Substance) 

19. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4301 subdivisions U), and 

(o) and 4060 and in that she was convicted of crimes that are substantially related to the 

qualifications, duties, and functions of a pharmacist. The circumstances are as follows: 

a. On or about November 5, 2012 Respondent, while working at Kaiser 

Permanente, located at 9449 East Imperial Highway, Downey, CA, admitted in a signed written 

statement to diverting Suboxone 2mg from the pharmacy for self use on at least four separate 

occasions. 

o.--Between June-2~2012-and-Februa:ry-28~2013. Respondent fraudulently

purchased and received at least 23 different prescriptions. Respondent fraudulently phoned in 21 

prescriptions and in one case fraudulently refilled 2 prescriptions. The prescriptions were under 

Respondent's name, her maiden name, variations ofher maiden name and her husband's name 

(S. Sedrak) as outlined in Table 1 below. In total Respondent fraudulently obtained over 1,000 

pills. 
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Date Name Doctor Drug Rx# Pharmacy 

6/2/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omg #30 942346 Rite Aid 

10/23/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omg #30 942346 Rite Aid 

6/2/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Wellbutrln XL 300mg #30 942345 Rite Aid 

11/19/2012 S. Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1Omg #30 858288 Rite Aid 

Amoxil 500mg # 30 858282 Rite Aid 

Ibuprofen 800mg # 30 858285 Rite Aid 
------  - -  ---- 

11/19/2012 
- -  -  ----- 

Nancy Sedrak s. 
. .. Refillx x2 added to Ambien . 

RX 4507966 Ralphs 

Lexapro 20mg # 60 6739752 Sam's Club 

Klonopin 1 mQ # 20 4421424 Sam's Club 

Zolpidem 1 Omg #60 4421423 Sam's Club 

11/30/2012 Nancy Sedrak Zolpidem 1 OmQ # 30 591413540 Kaiser 
Lexapro 20mg # 60 591413572 Kaiser 

12/3/2012 

12/7/2012 

S. Sedrak 

Fanwei Meng 

s. Zolpidem 1 OmQ # 90 4421493 Sam's Club 

s. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 90 1195302 cvs 
Lasix 20mg #90 1195300 cvs 
Atenolol 25mg # 90 1195299 cvs 

2/15/20.13 Nancy Meng C. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 60 4423318 Walmart 

2/18/2013 NancyMeng s. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 30 631427 Walgreens 

4/11/2012 
2/28/2013 

S. Sedral< 
S.Sedrak 

M. Zolpidem 10mg # 60 936062 Rite Aid 

P. Seroquel 25mg # 1oo 6765600 Walmart 

Buspar 1 Omg #90 6765602 Walmart 

Zolpidem 1 Omg # 60 4424405 Walmart 
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SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(False Representation of Self as a Physician or Agent of Physician to Obtain Drug) 

20. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4323 in that she 

fraudulently represented herself as physician or physician's representative in order to procure 

prescription drugs. The circumstances are as follows: 

a:.--- Between June 2, 2012 and February28, 2013. Respondent fraudulently·

telephoned the pharmacies listed below in TABLE 2 and unlawfblly obtained the prescription 

medication listed. 

--- - -- - -

TABLE2 
Date Name Doctor Drug Rx# Pharmacy 

6/2/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omg #30 942346 Rite Aid 

10/23/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Zolpidem 10mg #30 942346 Rite Aid 

6/2/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Wellbutrin XL 300mg #30 942345 Rite Aid 

11/19/2012 Sam Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omg #30 858288 Rite Aid 

Amoxil 5DOmg # 30 858282 Rite Aid 

Ibuprofen BOOmg # 30 858285 Rite Aid 
Refillx x2 added to Ambien 

11719/2012 Nancy Sedrak s. .RX 4507966 Ralphs 

Lexapro 2Dmg # 60 6739752 Sam's Club 

Klonopin 1 mg # 20 4421424 Sam's Club 

Zolpidem 10mg #60 4421423 Sam's Club 

11/30/2012 Nancy Sedrak Zolpidem 1 Dmg # 30 591413540 Kaiser 

Lexapro 20mg # 60 591413572 Kaiser 

12/3/2012 Sam Sedrak s. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 90 4421493 Sam's Club 

12/7/2012 Fanwei Meng S. Zolpidem 10mg # 90 1195302 cvs 
Laslx 20mg #90 1195300 cvs 

-- --------- -------- -- --

Atencio! 25mg # 90 1195299 cvs 
2115/2013 Nancy Meng c. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 60 4423318 Walmart 

2/18/2013 Nancy Men_q s. Zolpldem 1 Omg # 30 631427 Walqreens 

4/11/2012 S. Sedrak M. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 60 936062 Rite Aid 

2/28/2013 S. Sedrak P. Seroquel 25mg # 1 DO 6765600 Walmart 

Buspar 10mg #90 6765602 Walmart 

Zolpidem 10mg # 60 4424405 Walmart 
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TIDRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(February 28, 2013 Conviction for Petty Theft) 

21. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 490 and 4301 subdivision 

(I) in that she was convicted of a crimes that are substantially related to the qualifications, duties, 

and functions of a pharmacist. The circumstances are as follows: 

-------------a: - on-or about February 28, 2012, in a criminal proceeding entitled People 

ofthe State ofCalifornia vs. Nancy Fanweimen Sedrak, in Los Angesles County Superior Court 

-case number 2BF00447, Respondent was convicted on her plea of guilty ofviolating Penal Code 

section 490.1, petty theft. A charge of commercial burglary was dismissed as part ofa plea 

agreement. 

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCD>LJNE 

(Unprofessional Conduct-Danger to the Public) 

22. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4301 subdivision (h) in 

that she administered to herself a number of controlled substances including: 

a. Am bien, a brand name for zolpidem tartrate, is a Schedule IV controlled 

substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11057(d)(32), and is a dangerous drug 

pursuant to Business & Professions Code section 4022. 

b. Clonazepam, generic name for Klonopin, is a Schedule IV controlled substance 

under California Health and Safety Code section 11 057( d)(7), and is a dangerous drug pursuant to 

Business and-Pt1:1fessionsTode-section 4022. 

c. Suboxone, a bl'and name for Bupt·enorphine/Naloxone, a Schedule III 

controlled substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11 057(d)(32), and is a 

dangerous drug pursuant to Business & Professions Code section 4022. 

FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct- Moral Turpitude) 

23. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action for tmprofessional conduct under section 

430 l(f) of the Code in that Respondent was dishonest and fraudulent in her procurement of 

prescriptions drugs, as detailed in paragraphs 19-22, which is incorporated herein by reference. 
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PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be he\q on the matters herein alleged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board ofPharmacy issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 52375, issued to Nancy 

Fanwei-Meng Sedrak; 

- - 2:--ordering-Nancy Fanwei.::Meng Sedrak to-paythe Board ofPharmacy the reasonable 

costs ofthe investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions 

Code sectjon 125.3; 

3. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary arid proper. 

VIRGINI 
Executive Jeer 
Board ofPhartuacy 
Department of Con~umer Affairs 
State of California 
Complainant 

SD2013705061 

First Amended Sedrak.docx 
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KAMALA D. HARRIS 

Attorney General of California 

LINDA K. SCHNEIDER 

Supervising Deputy Attorney General 

LAURO A. PAREDES 

Deputy Attorney General 

State Bar No. 254663 


110 West 11 A 11 Street, Suite 1100 

San Diego, CA 92101 

P.O. Box 85266 

San Diego, CA 92186-5206_____ -
Telephone: (619) 645-2091 

Facsimile: (619) 645-2061 


Attorneysfor Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter ofthe Accusation Against: 

NANCY FANWEI-MENG SEDRAK 
:Jt72 R.uth..Elaine·Drive·· .. · ·.,· · . 
Rossmoor, cA 90720:. . .... · :~~- · ,; ·· 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 52375 


Respondent. 

Case No. 4591 


-
ACCUSATION 

Complainant alleges: 

PARTIES 

1. Virginia Herold (Gomplainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity 

as the Executive Officer of the Board ofPharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs. 

2. On or about·March 22, 2001, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacist License 

. . . 

Number RPH 52375 to Nancy Fanwei-Meng Sedrak (Respondent). The Pharmacist License was 

in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on 

August 31, 2014, unless renewed. 
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Ill 

Ill 
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JURISDICTION 

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board ofPharmacy (Board), Department of 

Consumer Affairs, under the authority ofthe following laws. All section references are to the 
. . 

Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated. 

4·. Section 4300 of the Code states: 

(a) Every license issued may be suspended or revoked. 

5. Section 4300 of the Code states: 

The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board

issued license by operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a 

court of law; the placement of a license on a retired status, or the voluntary 

surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprive the board ofjurisdiction 

to commence or proceed with any investigation of, or action or disciplinary 

proceeding against, the licensee or to render a decision suspending or 

revoking the license: 


STATUTORY PROVISIONS 

Section 482 ofthe Code states: 

Each board under the provisions of this code shall develop criteria to 

evaluate the rehabilitation of a person when: 


(a) Considering the denial ofa license by the board under Section 480; 

or 


(b) Considering suspension or revocation of a license under Section 
490. 

1~~~~ -Each board shall take into aeeountall-competent evidence of 
rehabilitation furnished by the applicant or licensee. 

7. Section 490 ofthe Code provides, .in pertinent part, that a board may suspend or 

revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has been convicted of a crime substantially 

related to the qualifications, functions, or duties of the business or profession for which the 

license was issued.· 

8. Section 493 ofthe Code states: 

Notwithstanding any other provision oflaw, in a proceeding conducted 
by a board within the department pursuant to law to deny an application for a 
license or to suspend.or revoke a license or otherwise take disciplinary 
action against a person who holds a license, upon the ground that the 
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applicant or the licensee has been convicted of a crime substantially related 

to the qualifications, functions, and duties of the licensee in question, the 

record of conviction ofthe crime shall be conclusive evidence ofthe fact 

that the conviction occurred, but only ofthat fact, and the board may inquire 

into the circumstances surrounding the commission ofthe crime in order to 

fix the degree of discipline or to determine if the conviction is substantially 

r~lated to the qualifications, functions, and duties of the licensee in question. 


As used in this section, "license" includes "certificate," "permit," 

"authority," and "registration." 


9. Section 4060 ofthe Code states: 

No person shall possess any controlled substance, except that 

furnished to a person upon the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, 

optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 

3640.7,or furnished pursuant to a drug order issued by a certified 

nurse-midwife pursuant to Section 2746.51, a nurse practitioner pursuant to 

Section 2836.1, or a physician assistant pursuant to Section 3502.1, or 

naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.5, or a pharmacist pursuant to 

either subparagraph (D) of paragraph (4) of, or clause (iv) of subparagraph 

(A) of paragraph (5) of, subdivision (a) of Section 4052. This section shall 

not apply to the possession of any controlled substance by a manufacturer, 

wholesaler, pharmacy, pharmacist, physician, ·podiatrist, dentist, optometrist, 

veterinarian; naturopathic doctor, certified nurse-midwife, nurse practitioner, 

or physician assistant, when in stock in containers correctly labeled with the 

name and address of the supplier or producer. · 


Nothing in this section authorizes a certified nurse-midwife, a nurse 

practitioner, a physician assistant, or a naturopathic doctor, to order his or 

her own stock of dangerous drugs and devices. 


10. Section 4301 ofthe Code states: 

The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is 
guilty ofunprofessional conduct or whese license has been procured by 

fraud or·misrepr.esentation or issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduct 
shall include, but is not limited to, any ofthe following: 

(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, 

fraud, deceit, or corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of 

relations as a licensee or otherwise, and whether the act is a felony ·or 

misdemeanor or not. 


(g) Knowingly making or signing any certificate or other document 

that falsely represents the existence or nonexistence of a state of facts. 


(h) The administering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the 

use of any dangerous drug or of alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a. 

manner as to be dangerous or injurious to oneself, to a person holding a 

license under this chapter, or to any other person or to the public, or to the 
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12. Section 4324 subdivision (a) ofthe Code states: 

Any person who fails, neglects, or refuses to maintain the records 

required by Section 4081 or who, when called upon by an authorized officer 

or a member ofthe board, fails, neglects, or refuses to produce or provide 

the records within a reasonable time, or who willfully produces or furnishes 

records that are false, is guilty of a misdemeanor. 


REGULATORY PROVISIONS 

13. California Code of Regulations, title 16, section-l769, states: . 

(b) When considering the suspension or revocation of a facility or a 

personal license on the ground that the licensee ·or the registrant has been 

convicted of a crime, the board, in evaluating the rehabilitation of such 

person and his present eligibility for a license will consider the following 

criteria: · 


(1) Nature and severity of the act(s) or offense(s). 

(2) Total criminal record. 

(3) The time. that has elapsed since commission ofthe act(s) or 

offense(s). 


(4) Whether the licensee has complied with all terms of parole, 

probation, restitution or any other sanctions lawfully imposed against the 

licensee. · · 


(5) Evidence, if any, of rehabilitation submitted by the licensee. 

14. California Code ofRegulatkms, title 16, section 1770,.states: 

For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation ofa personal or facility 
license pursuant to Division 1.5 (commencing with Section 475) ofthe Business 
and Professions Code; a crime or act shall be considered substantially related to 

-~--- the qualifications, functions or duties of a licensee or registrant if to a substantial
degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a licensee or registrant to 
perform the functions authorized by his license or registration in a manner 
consistent with the public health, safety, or welfare. 

COST RECOVERY 

15. Section 125.3 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may request 

the administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or 

violations ofthe licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs ofthe investigation 

and enforcement ofthe case. The Board may also include investigation and recovery costs in a 

stipulated settlement. 
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DRUG 

16. Ambien, a brand name for zolpidem tartrate, is a Schedule N controlled substance 

as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11057(d)(32), and is a dangerous drug pursuant 

to Business & Professions Code section 4022. 

17. Clonazepam, generic name for Klonopin, is a Schedule IV controlled substance 

urtaer-califomil:cHea:lth and Safety Code section -n 057(d)(7)~and is a dangerous drug pursuant to - - 

Business and Professions Code section 4022. 

18. Suboxone; a brand name for Buprenorphirie/Naloxone, a Schedule III controlled 

substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11057(d)(32), and is a dangerous drug 

pursuant to Business & Professions Code section 4022. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unlawful Possession of a Controlled Substance) 

19. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4301 subdivisions G), and 

(o) and 4060 and in that he was convicted ofcrimes that are substantially related to the 

qualifications, duties, and functions of a pharmacist. The circumstances are as follows: 

a. On or about November 5,'2012 Respondent, while working at Kaiser 

Permanente, located at 9449 East Imperial Highway, Downey, CA, admitted in a signed written 

statement to diverting Suboxone 2mg from the pharmacy for self use on at least 4 separate 

occasions. 

o~.~~Betvveeri Jurie-2~2-012-ana-February 2-s-,--2013~- Respondent fraudulently----------------

purchased and received at least 23 different prescriptions. Respondent fraudulently phoned in 21 


prescriptions and in one ca·se fraudulently refilled 2 prescriptions. The prescriptions were under 


Respondent's name, her maiden name, variations of her maiden name and her husband's name as 


outlined in Table 1 below. In total Respondent fraudulently obtained over 1,000 pills. 
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Date Name Doctor Drug Rx# Pharmacy 

6/2/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omg #30 942346 Rite Aid 

10/23/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1Oma #30 942346 Rite Aid 

6/2/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Wellbutrin XL 300mg #30 942345 Rite Aid 

11/19/2012 Sam Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omq #30 858288 Rite Aid 

Amoxil 500ma # 30 858282 Rite Aid 

Ibuprofen 800ma # 30 858285 Rite Aid 
··  --  --------  -----  ---  ----- Refillx x2 added to Ambien 

11/19/2012 Nancy Sedrak s. RX 4507966 Ralphs 

Lexapro 20m a # 60 6739752 Sam's Club 

Klonopin 1 ma # 20 4421424 Sam's Club 

Zolpidem 1Oma #60 4421423 Sam's Club 

11/30/2012 Nancy Sedrak Zolpidem 1Oma # 30 591413540 Kaiser 

Lexapro 20mg # 60 591413572 Kaiser 

12/3/2012 S. Sedrak S. Zolpidem 1Oma # 90 4421493 Sam's Club 

12/7/2012 Fanwei Meng S. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 90 1195302 cvs 
Lasix 20mQ #90 1195300 cvs 
Atenolol 25mg # 90 1195299 cvs 

. 2/15/2013 Nancy Menq c. Zolpidem 1Oma # 60 4423318 Walmart 

2/18/2013 Nancy Meng s. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 30 631427 Walgreens 

4/11/2012 S. Sedrak M. Zolpidem 1 Omo # 60 936062 Rite Aid 

2/28/2013 S.Sedrak P. Seroouel25mo # 100 6765600 Walmart 

Bus par 1 OmQ #90 6765602 Walmart 

Zolpidem 1 Omo # 60 4424405 Walmart 
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SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(False Representation of Self as a Physician or Agent ofPhysician to Obtain Drug) 

20. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4323 in that she 

fraudulently represented herself as physician or physician's representative in order to procure 

prescription drugs. The circumstances are as follows: 

a. Between June 2; 20T2ancrFe15tuary28~20l3.- Respondent fraudulently 

telephoned the pharmacies listed below in TABLE 2 and unlawfully obtained the prescription 

medication listed. 

TABLE2 
Date Name Doctor Drug Rx# Pharmacy. 

6/2/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omg #30 942346 Rite Aid 

10/23/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Om_g_ #30 942346 Rite Aid 

6/2/2012 Nancy Sedrak K. Wellbutrin XL 300mg #30 942345 Rite Aid 

11/19/2012 Sam Sedrak K. Zolpidem 1 Omg #30 858288 Rite Aid 

Amoxil 500mg # 30 858282 Rite Aid 

Ibuprofen 800mg # 30 858285 Rite Aid 
Refillx x2 added to Am bien 

11/19/2012 Nancy Sedrak s. RX 4507966 Ralphs 

Lexapro 20mg # 60 6739752 Sam's Club 

Klonopin 1 mg # 20 4421424 Sam's Club 

Zolpidem 1 Omg #60 4421423 Sam's Club 
Nancy 

11/30/2012 Sedrak Zolpidem 1 Omg # 30 591413540 Kaiser 

Lexapro 20mg # 60 591413572 Kaiser 

12/3/2012 Sam Sedrak S. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 90 4421493 Sam's Club 

12/7/2012 Fanwei Meng s. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 90 1195302 cvs 
- - ----- ---- ------- .----- ----- Lasix20mg #90 - 1195300 cvs ~ 

Atenolol 25mg # 90 1195299 cvs 
2/15/2013 Nancy Meng C. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 60 4423318 Walmart 

2/18/2013 Nancy Meng s. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 30 631427 Walgreens 

4/11/2012 Sam Sedrak M. Zolpidem 1 Omg # 60 936062 Rite Aid 

2/28/2013 Sam Sedrak P. Seroquel 25mg # 1 00 6765600 Walmart 

Bus par 1 Omg #90. 6765602 Walmart 

Zolpidem 1 Omg # 60 4424405 Walmart 
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THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(February 28, 2013 Convictions for Burglary and Petty Theft) 


21. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 490 and 4301 subdivision. 

(I) in that she was convicted of crimes that are substantially related to the qualifications, duties, 

and functions of a pharmacist. The circumstances are as follows: 

a. · On or about February 28, 2012, in a criminal proceeding entitled People 

ofthe Stcite ofCalifornia vs. Nancy Fanweimen Sedrak, in Los Angesles County Superior Court 

case number 2BF00447, Respondent was convicted on her plea of guilty of misdemeanor 

commercial burglary and petty theft. 

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct-Danger to the Public) 

22. Respondent is. subject to disciplinary action under sections 4301 subdivision (h) in 

that she administered to herself a number of controlled substances including: 

a. Ambien, a brand name for zolpidem tartrate, is a Schedule IV controlled 

substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11057(d)(32), and is a dangerous drug 

pursuant to Business & Professions Code section 4022. 

b. Clonazepam, generic name.forKlonopin, is a Schedule IV controlled substance 

under California Health and Safety Code section 11057(d)(7), and is a dangerous drug pursuant to 

Business and Professions Code section 4022. 

c. ·Subo~on-e-:-a. brand-riamefor Bupreriorphine/Naloxone, aSchedule III 

controlled substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11 057( d)(32), and is a 

dangerous drug pursuant to Business & Professions Code section 4022. 

FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct- Moral Turpitude) 

23. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under section 

4301(f) of the Code in that Respondent was dishonest and fraudulent in her procurement of 

prescriptions drugs, as detailed in paragraphs 19-22, which is incorporated herein by refe:fence. 
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PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 52375, issued to Nancy 

Fanwei-Meng Sedrak; 

2;-erdering Nancy Fanwei~Meng Sedrakto pay the Board ofPharmacy the reasonable 

costs of the investigation and enforcement ofthis case, pursuant to Business and Professions 

Code section 125.3; 

3. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

DATED: ?::It 0 /I ~ . 
/ 3HRGINIA HEROLD C s;_"~s~.t:. V::Crc.j
~E~~cutive Officer 

Board ofPharmacy 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Complatnant 

SD2013705061 

70706438.doc 
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'Y...AMAL.A D. HAR.RlS 
Attorney General of Calif-ornia 
LINDA K.. ScHNEIDER 
Supervising Deputy Attm'J.'lk.y General 
LAURO A. PAREDES 
Deputy Atto:mey Gep.eral 
Stat~: Bar No. 254663 
no West11A11 Street,Suite uoo
SanDiego, CA 9210·1 

P,O, Box 85266 
Sao. Diega, CA92186~5266 

Telephone; (619) 645-2091 

Facsimile: {619) 645·2.061 

Auorney.,for Petirioner 

RECE.IVED 
APR 242013 


Office of Administrative Hearings 
SAN 	 DIEGO

BEFORE THE 

.OFFICE OF AD.Ml'NISTRATIVE flli!ARlNGS 


S'l"ATE. OF CALIFORNIA 


Case No. 4591111 the Matter ofthe Interim SuspensiPll Order 
Against;

NANCY FAN'\iVEl·MENG SEDRAK 
317:2 Rntb Elaine Driv-e 
Bossmo!l:l"$ CA 90720 

Pharmadst License No. ru>:a 52375 

Respondent..

IT IS llEREBY STJl:iULATED AND AGREED by and between th~ parties in this 

proceeding :that the following matters ere trUe! 

1.· ... ViJ:ginfaHerold (Contp1a1naittand:Petitioiier)ls-tlieEx~1i~iVe Officer·nfthe Board'of 

Phannacy, P~plirtmetlt of Consumer Affairs {Board). She brought this action solely in her 

o:f:ficiaLcapat:;lty and is represep.ted in this ~tier by Kamala 0. Harri~ Attorney General. pfthe1 

State of California, by Lf!uro A. Pfl:.t'edes1 Deputy Attorney General 

__ 
. 


··-·----···---

2. Respondent, Nancy Panwei·Mft;,g;:S_;cl.rak (Respondent), is representing herself in this 

proceeding and bas chOSCll not to exerc~~ght to be represented by COW".tSol. 

3. On Apri122, 20l3, Petitioner flied a. Petition for Interim Suspt:lJSion Order (Petlticn) 

against Nancy Fanwei-Meng-Sedrak in Board ofPharmacy Case Number 45 91. 

4. Lhe ex parte hearing on the Petition is schecluled for A:pril25, 2013 at 1:00 p.m. at 

the Office of Administrative Hearings in San Diego. Respondent her.'l:by waives h~r right to the 
. l 

Stipul.fl!ed Dliler for 1ntolim Suspension of License (4591) 
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atp~rteb.earingsched\1led forApril25,2013 on the Petition. pttrsuantto B1..1.'5ine~s anrl 

Profes~ions Code section 494. 

S.. Jri adCUtioi1, Respondent understands that she is entitled t0 .a notio~d hearing on the. 

Petition within tWenty C20) days ofthe iss~lanc~ pf at.l Jp.teri.m orde; :vvithout notice (npt:iced 

-hearl.~Tgr,-R.esponaenlherehy waivesherrfglino anoticecrncann~ o:fitne'Petition pursilantto . 

Bus!nesa ~:md Profes13ions Coc!e se.ctlnn494(c), 

6. ·Respondent agrees tl'll,tt httr PharmacJst Lice:nse NumberRPH 52375 shall be 

suspen(J.~d pmsuan.t to Business and Piofessioils Code section 494, Respendent is hereby 

pro11ibited from prf!,cticing 11& '1;1. phatmadsc until a tlnai declstein on the Accusation that will be 

filed in tb.is matter, or .until this ititeiirn ~pensjoitordefis modifled Q!' vacated. 

·7. P\lrsu8n:t to Business and Profesliions Code semion494(~. the Accusation against 

',R~;:spond~nt shall be til.ed yvithin 15 daysofthe issuanGe oft:b.1~> Order. 

.s. Responc!~ntunderstands that ~he:is entitled to fihearlng on the Accus.ation withill 

thirty (3Q) days after ~he files aNotice ofPefetJse as is setforth jn Busip.e$s and. Prof~ssipns 

Code section 494. Respondent 'bm'ebywaives het nght to a Mm-ing "~ithin the statutory time 

deadline set forth ~nBusiness and Professions Code s~ction494. 

9, Tlie parties undei:Stand and ~gree tliat facsirp.ile and e1~ctronic copies of this 

·Stipulati(;rh,mclucling facsimll~ s{~twes thereto, shallhav~ the ;;mrie force and effect as the 

anginal~~-~~------·--· 

10. This stiptuation wi11 be &ubnlitted to ihe Presiding Admitl.istrative LawJudge ot'thc 

SanDie£!:9 Office of Adminisil:ative Hei)ril~gs.M4 up1;111 hi~ ~?ignatu:n~, or th~· sign{}ture ofhis 

designee, the stipulatjon will become ~n Order. T'he Order ~hE1.lJ be effective up~n execution by 

the Presiding Admin:istrative Law Jlldg" ot .J1is designee, The Order shall be serve(! to 

Respondent's address of re~ord witll tbe Bo?~rd of .Pharmacy w1thiil two business days after :issue 

by oyemight and cetti:fied mail. 
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AC:CEPTANCJk 

Ihave carefully read the above Stip1.1!ated Order fodnterirn St~5pension ofLicense. I 
' 

\I.P,detst~W.d the stiptllation ~nd the effect it will have on my Pharmacist License, I enter into this 

Stipulated Order for Interim SUspem1ion cfLlcense voh.mtmily, knowingly, and intelligently,q,nd 

;agr4le to be bmmd by the 01'der, -

DATED;

The :foreg:Oh'lg Stipulated Order for Int~J"in1 Sus~~iop ofLicense is hereby -respeoti'lllly 

a~;~bmitted for ccnsidetatio1~ to the Office ofAdministrativ~ H~a.ri.ngsi

DATED:


Respect:til11y subm.it1ed,

l<AMAL.AP. HARRlS
Attorney General of Callfofllia 
L!NDAK. StRNEIDER.
Supe~;;iTig Deputy Attorne-y General 

LAuno A PAREDES 
DeputyAttotney General _____ ~-~ 
Attorn<:'%for Petitioner 

3 
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IT IS SO OR))ERED pursuant to the above Stipulation that. Respondrant Nancy Fanwei

:tv!eng-Sedralc, Ph.armaoy License No. RPH S2375is ~u;:pended an£1 Resp~ndent D Nancy Fanwe~l· 

M.en.g~Sedrakl is prohibitod :from practicing as a pharm®.i~ until a fma1 decision on the 

Accusatiop.in this.matter becomes e-ffective, or until tl'lls int~~m suspension order is modifted or 

vacated,. 

D~TED: Jj- 2.5'- /.3 ~L:W.~· 
Pr~sicling Ad.Tflinistratlve Law Judge 
Qffice ofAdrmrristrative 1-Ieari.ngs 
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